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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Wednesday, April 7, 2010 12:25 PM
Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
FW: Please Stop The Manipulation in Silver/Gold Market!

..... Original Message .....
From: Joe Tran [mailto:pasport98@ahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 11:46 AM
To: secretary
Subject: Please Stop The Manipulation in Silver/Gold Market!

I now know exactly why I lost $95,000 and blew up my account back in 2006/2007 when I was trading in the Comex Silver
market. There is overwhelming evidence that manipulation is going on and for the CFTC not to do anything about this is
ridiculous and absurb. Check out all the evidence:

http ://www.marketoracle. co.uk/index.php?name=News&file=article&sid= 18420&source=patrick.net

http ://www. fool.corn/investing/general/2010/04/05/is-vour-safe-haven-a-house-of-cards, aspx

http ://www.marketwatch.com/story/radical-gold-bugs-vs-wall-street -2010-04-05

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/nathan-lewis/its-ponzimonium-in-the-go b 519893.html

You also know full well GATA have all the evidence you need to do something about this matter if you want to. Thank you
very much for your time. May God Almighty bless the CFTC. Please don’t be like the SEC.


